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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D C . 20463
July 3, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Howard Phillips, President

The Conservative Caucus Research,
Analysis, and Education Foundation, Inc.

7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite 315

Falls Church, Virginia 22043

Re: MUR 941
Dear Mr. Phillips:

In a complaint dated April 4, 1979, it was
alleged that the Conservative Caucus Research,
Analysis and Education Foundation, Incorporated,
had violated Sections 434(e) and 441d of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C.

§ 431 et seq. After considering the matters set out
in the complaint, the Commission determined there was
no reason to believe that the Foundation violated the
Act as alleged and voted to close its file in this
matter.

A copy of the complaint is attached.

%J;ap,//.é)

William C/ Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

e




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 3, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. E. Scott Royce
1236 South Taylor Street, Apartment A
Arlington, Virginia 22204

Re: MUR 941

Dear Mr. Royce:

After consideration of those matters set out
in your complaint, dated April 4, 1979, the Com-
mission has determined there is no reason to believe
that the Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and
Education Foundation, Incorporated, violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as alleged. Accordingly,
the file in this matter has been closed.

William ¢. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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SENDER (‘omplew items 1. 2. and 3
Add your address in the RETURN TO' space on
reverse

1 The following service is requested (check one).
i | Show to whom and date delivered... . .......____¢
{ 1 Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .___

{1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered.... ......____¢

| RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .$____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TQ;
G 77z Ky ¢
Z Stz /

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPT'ON
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

| have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE ] Addressee [J Authorized agent

NES

DATE OF DELIVERY

5 ADDRESS(Comnlete only it requasmd)

2) /
ON TN

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INNIALS

)

)a Ma /lfah -06¢C Y7GPO 1977 —0— 249-686




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 941
The Conservative Caucus Research,
Analysis and FAducation Foundation

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 2,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of -0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Revort dated June 28, 1979,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. PFind no reason to believe that The
Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
and Education Foundation, Inc., violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(e) or 2 U.S.C. §4414d.
Send the letters, attached to the above-
named report, to E. Scott Royce and to
the Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
and Education Foundation, Inc.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, Mcharryv, Thomson, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Marjorie “. Frmons
Secretarv to the Commission

;Z,é?éf’ M%A;b y M

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-28-79, 11:11
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-28-79, 4:00




June 28, 1979
MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT: MUR 941

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report OMNMUR 941 distributed to the Commission on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




‘DERAL ELECTION COMMISS IO'

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPQRE -y

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR, Ng 941
BY OGC TO COMMISSION UN 28 1979 DATE éﬁfﬁmlﬁ‘il REHEVED

BY OGC_ 4-g-79

STAFF MEMBER(S) Convery .

Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: E. Scott Royce

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
and Education Foundation

RELEVANT STATUTE: § 434 (e)
. § 441d

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: y/a
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: y/a

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint dated April 4, 1979, E. Scott Royce stated that the
Conservative Caucus Research Analysis and Education Foundation, Inc. ("the
Foundation"), made expenditures in excess of $100 for the purpose of
expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate. Specifically, he asserted that the expenditures were made
in the financing of a newsletter entitled the Congressional Report.

Mr. Royce alleged that the Foundation violated the Act by failing
to file with the Commission the reports required by 2 U.S.C. § 434 (e),
and by failing to include in Congressional Report the statement of
authorization/non-authorization required by 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.

DISCUSSION

Copies of the September and December, 1978, editions of the
Congressional Report were attached to the complaint. The front page
of each edition reflected, in boxscore fashion, the voting record of
Representative Joseph L. Fisher on eight selected "issues." The interior
pages of both editions developed each issue in the following manner: The
issue (in the form of a question) was repeated from page 1. Next, by
giving bill number, total vote and date of vote, the newsletter reported
on action taken by the House on a particular bill related to the issue.
Finally, and primarily by using pertinent quotes from House members, the
publication presented both conservative and liberal cormmentary on each
bill. Additionally, with regard to each "issue," there appeared a
cartoon-type drawing.
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The complainant urges that the Congressional Report, although purportirg
to be "fair, informative and useful,” actually "demonstrates a distinct bias
[toward the conservative viewpoint]." He asserts that such bias is reflected
in " (1) the length of material provided (the argument in opposition to the
Foundation's own conservative viewpoint tends to be accorded slightly
less space), and (2) cartoons which appear both on page 1 ... and in the
interior of the newsletter (these consistently portray the Foundation's
conservative outlook) ."

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The notice requirement set out in Section 441d and, inasofar as it
pertains to independent expenditures, the reporting requirement set out
in Section 434(e), are triggered only when there has been an "express
advocacy"”" of election or defeat.

We do not believe that the cited editions of Congressional Report
constitute an express advocacy of Representative Fisher's defeat. 1/

The commentary appearing in the Report provides a fairly well balanced
presentation of both the conservative and liberal viewpoints as to each
issue.

There is no suggestion that a vote consistent with the conservative
position is a "right" vote or that a vote consistent with the liberal
position is a "wrong" vote. Nor is there any suggestion that, by voting
as he did, Rep. Fisher is unqualified for, or undeserving of, election.

CONCLUSION

Having made no expenditures for the purpose of "expressly advocating"”
the election or defeat of a clearly identified Federal candidate, the
Foundation triggered neither the reporting requirement of Section 434 (e)
nor the notice requirement of Section 441d.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that The Conservative Caucus Research,
Analysis and Education Foundation, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(e) or
2 U.S.C. 441d.

2. Send the attached letters to E. Scott Royce and to the Conservative
Caucus Research, Analysis, and Education Foundation, Inc.

1. The complainant did not state the dates on which the Reports were
distributed. It appears that one of them, dated December, 1978, may
well have been distributed in the month following the general election.




3. Close the File.

Attachments

l. Complaint dated April 4, 1979
2. Proposed letter to Royce
3. Proposed letter to the Foundation
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1236 S. Taylor St., Apt. A
Arlington, Vag 22204 . 5 .9
Apiril 4, 1979 tfaand

Federal Election Commission on
U

1847

1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Section 437g(a)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
provides that "Any person who believes a violation of this Act...has
occurred may file a complaint with the Commission."

It is my belief that The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
& Education Foundation (hereafter referred to as "The Foundation") has
violated several sections of the FECA, Specifically, The Foundation
appears to be in violation of Sections 434(e) and 441d. Section 434(e)
provides that "Every person (other than a political committee or candi-
date) who makes contributions or indepnendent expenditures expressly ad-
vocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate,
other than by contribution to a political comnittee or candidate, in
an aggregate amount in excess of $100 during a calendar year shall file
with the Commission...a statement containing the information required..."
Section 441d provides that "any person" making "“an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communicaticns expressly advocating the election
or defeat or a clearly identified candidate through any...public poli-
tical advertising"” must indicate on the advertising whether or not it
was authorized.

The case against The Foundation is somewhat similar to those the
Commission is currently pursuing against various TRIM (Tax Reform Im-
mediately) Committees. That is, without complying with the relevant
FECA provisions, The Foundatiorn is publishing material which expressly
advocates "the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate.”

The Foundation publishes a newsletter entitled "Congressional
Report", which is purportedly designed tc help provide "every American
...ore information about the decisions being made in Washington, D,C."
According to the brief introductory note by Foundation President Howard
Phillips on page 1 of the "Report," the publication is designed to be
"fair, informative, and useful..." In fact, however, it demonstrates a
distinct tias.

Copy in the publication provides recipients information regarding
the votring record of their recrzzentative in the U.S. House. The expo-
sition, while maintaining a semblance of fairness by outlining both pro
and con arquments on each roll-call selected for analysis, is biased both
in terms of (1) length of material provided (the argument in opposition
tec The Foundaticn's own conservative viewpoint tends to be accorded

ﬂf+€(krh!ﬂ+ |
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4/4/79 COMPLAINT
add/1

slightly less space), and (2) cartocns which appear both on page 1, where
votes per se are noted, and in the interior of the newsletter (these con-
sistently portray The Foundation's conservative outiook on the issue
involved). The "Report" is clearly targeted by Cengressional District.

The Congressman's name, photograph, and voting record appear on the initial
page of these vote-interpreting newsletters.

Nowhere in the publication is there a clear or conspicuous statement
as to whether or not the "Report" has been authorized. MNor, to the best
of my ability to determine, has The Foundation made any report to the
FEC regarding its expenditures and receipts.

According to one source, the CITIZENS' FORUM, January 1979, p. 19,
such newsletters are currently distributed in more than 30 Congressional
Districts around the nation (see Exhibit A, column 2). In addition, The
Foundation apparently distributes a similar report analyzing the voting
records of U.S. Senators (see Exhibits A & B). Xerox copies of two issues
of the "Congressional Report" for the 10th District of Virginia (Exhibits
C & D) are also attached. These were obtained by complainant, who is not
a member of nor contributor to The Conservative Caucus or The Foundation,
at public meetings held within the 10th District.

Copies of all original materials are in the possession of complainant,
and will be made available to the Commission upon request.

In accordance with FEC Regulations, Section 111, I state that this
compiaint is not filed "on beshalf of or at the request or suggestion of"
any candidate,

I may be reached by phone about this complaint either at my home
(920-3552) or my place of employment (573-7016).

I swear that to the best of ny knowledge and belief, the statements
made in the above complaint are true.

Sincerely yours,

awv{-

E. Scott Royce

State of Virginia )
County of Fairfax )

[SESI

Cn this 4th day of April, 1979, E. Scoit Rcyce
appearcd berors me and attested to the above.

) O ~ X
%zxm’mwg o @f_)__x}‘rp N
I/ dNcotary Public ®

MY, COMMISSICH EXFiRES
JANUARY 5, 1051

(0)
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Country on Disaster Course

IWill rescue by Conservatives
core in timel... Phillips

W E W TUTTUE

AHFA -- “Tles country 1S on & disaster
conrse. Oer aaly hepe is that the message
gols ot to the prople in Gine. Conservalives
A ak e fycos adnch are oppused to the
contmied prowth of big jpoverminent willy
hipetelly do everyilung they can to make
sare the poople get the facts.”" Thus spoke
Hovoard Philiips, National Chairmaz of the
Cantervative Caucas, and recent Massa-
chacelts cavlidate for the U S, Senate as a
Lienpwerat

“We cqubd have an uucontrellable infla-
tinn the eountry is in serious dunger
wilitandy The p«-ple are apgry; thewr
yovernment contn mete vl more and gives
them less and Iess. Our eccnuiny is the
vichm of more repalation and Jess pro-
ductivity; Congress is far more attentive to
spearal lobhes The peeple will continue to
b apnored until they gel organized We
intensd to inform them and help them to
iparize fer a reduetion in federal govern-
ment Ve should he able to do this since we
relate to people’s basic concerns.” -

CCCROVINGINSTRENGTH

Mr Philbps stated that the Conservalive
Caurun is growing in strepgth beth o
tierically and financially, and will make
maie and more of an impression on the
palitical direction of this eountry towards
less povernwent and o stronger military
posture It will woik for a stronpger con-
servative movement both in the state of
Mascachuselts, as well as throughout the
contry

“The Concervative Caurus will be work-
g o strenpthemng its field o gauization,
1 wet poadd slate cocrdinators, to be in a
[eniten to assist on issurs and in cam-
pupes Specilic areas of activaty inchade
elorts o defeat the SALT agreemeints, to
fight ERA to prevent the enactinent of the
DU amembivent which would, in cffect,
giant stalchond to Washinglon, DC, and to
defeat Nalional flealth Insurance legisla-
tion ™’

Howard Phillips

In regard lo the latter, Phillips sta!ed,
“this is pot & major threat now; Kennndy
will use it in his election hid. We are
piepared lo broaden the basis of pojpalar
understanding for this proposal, which
would be a disaster. Anolher major cffort
will be made o defcat the Panama Carnal
‘Treaty,” which the Congress, according (¢
Phillips, ““has the power In defeat, if it acts
before the effective date of ratification
which occurs March 31"

FUNCTION OF
CONSERVATIVE FOUNDATION

‘Ihe Conservalive Caucus also sporsinrs
the Conservalive Foundation which has
broadened its aclivities significantly in the
relatively short time of ils existence. The
Foundation has several publications The
Congressional Report, started in Maich,
198, provides an in depth analysis of 1he
performance and voting records of
Conigressmen in 33 Congressional Disticts,
including eipt in Maassachusetls. The
Senate Report is a quarterly report on the
voling of U.S. Senators. 50 separate editions
ate published, one for members of each

e P T s
R i bone am i odhr el o e s Fae ek
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state. The first edition will
Januany

Ancther publication is the Menthly Roll
Call. Every ssue and the vntes of all 423
Congressmen ate listed A «milar
jublication is planped o A semi-annual
basis for the Senate, and Liw first edition is
scheduled for printing in Felrnary  In
addition, the Foundation publishes a
Congressional lwsues Year Book, which
setves as A handy guide to the 34 most
imiportant issues considered by the Q5th
Congress and the voling records of all
members  fhis biek 1< piven out as a
peemimm to all siembers. 3o wall be made
available for wide spiread distrihution.

appear in

CONSERVATIVE LEADERSINDY
SCHOOLSTARTSJAN 11

Another activity for whichhillips holds
high expretations is the Conservalive
Leadership Sche:l which will start at the
offices at 47 West Street, Boston, January
11 The class will run for 16 weers and train
2 individuals, pickel frum all elements of
the conservative commumty They will
receive rAining in vorious areas, including
parhamentary procedure, public speaking,
/Staff organization all in ail & com-
prehensive overview af persanal par-
ucipation n the palitical process. First
speakers include Paul Weyrich, head of the
Committee for the Survival of a Free
Congress and Warren Richardson on lob-
bying

The Caucus is also wirking with the
Amierican Legal Advecates, a public in-
terest law finn in atacking a sumber of
organizations  Among them are the tax-
exempt National Councii of Churches wlich
recently sent money (a help the terronists in
Rhodesia, OSHA tor its illegal harinssment
of small business and the Department of
Defense which has vivlated the Ficedom of
Information Aet. 1t also strongly opposes the
use of public funds fer pushmg the
Qlassification- Amendinent which recently
passed here

I T AT

el d Datiadacaiae. R ot Sl TSR SR I T

AMELHICA SOVING RIGHT
Mro Uhitlhps was asked to comment on
cortan aspects of the Amepncan political
anrd social reene Asked about the directinn
of *he country, he stated. “America s
s i Lo the reht The mam difficulty may
be found in the fact that Yiey don { knew how
thar Corgressiren vote  Juflerson once
slatesd that f the peaple are given the facts
(their dizerenion is infarmed) they will be
able to property rule themselves, since they
wil mabke the neht decisicns There is a
great Jack of the mformation they need to
meke the night devisine Congsose js mere
althmed (o the special jatd o« than to the
peaple \ve made a cpesul issur ont of the
Parama Canal vote and the poapie were
opjr sed ta itz being giver awny i spite of
thrs. it was ratified b the Senate However,
anumber of Senators who veted for the give
away were defeated 1a the receat electon,
among them Senator Mclntyre whece op
ponent Gorden Humplirey marle the Canal
one of his primary iscues We intend 1o da
evervihing we can. in jine with Jefferson's
belief, to inform the pesple’s discretion ™
MITDLA FAILED
INUTS HESPONSIBUATY
Az repands  the  political  trend  in
Marcachusetts, Mr Phalips sad. “the
people are more conscrvative. They want
fess spent on Lixes. they want mare in-
dustnial growth  Here again, the peopie
didn tpeally get the facts, The wryes were
mt clcarly drawn bevauce the medin fnled
in ets recponsibility Hepefelly, the pevple
will hold the phticians they clectodd ac
countable for thair promicses ine peuples’
instinetes are hasrcally conservative 1138
inportant to chalierge (ke lLiberajs an the
area of comremctton, o gt o3 wader
distritation apt cEsecsaatica of the fac's
sothat the voters may rrake decsions which
nin lothieir own and the state's jong run best
arllvantape ™
PEOPLEMUST BF INVOILMED
Asked where the countiy is presently
lease turn la Page 29
T——RENY
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YCUR "EE‘,‘,AT“RS YOTE? Gt o AN i r 0
JULY-SEPTEMBLA, 1978 ; : Eqwera Broone 1t you have the facts about the votes
__THEISSUE weare) cast by your U.S. Senators, ther you
1 will be better able to judge their
| ../zl performance.

b4 . 4 =i
T Each quarterly issue contains:

Buhon pe Spang o

4L Heip Faraicn hations Pay : ) : ® Both senators’ votes on major
ol Thor Conie? 2 ! lezisiation. .

3hall C5HA Requintions 7| | *The decision of the senate
Apply to Smal Businesses? [

eArguments pro and con for each
bill

T T o oy —— You can receive

B - Vi) B v this important information
" for ONLY $15 a year

raally waat 10 Rnow how My senators <oted on the ymportant 155u2s' § want the

ag. lype & aubsciiohion]

Jre year a1 315 tor Massachusets,

une year at 375 cer stase tor
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12 year tor atl 20 stares at 310
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reat w2 Laucus Resaarcn. Analysis, ana Ecucation Foundgaticn, inc.
J7IT Leesourg Pixe, Suite tvo. 315- Falls Church, VA 22043
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PUBLIS=ED 3Y  THE CONSERVATIVE CAUCUS RESEZARCH. ANALYSIS & EDUCATION FOUNDATION %/3

Dear Citizen:

This newsirttar iz orought to vou as a public service by TCCRAEF—The Conservative Cuaticus Res.
tensve every Amercan snoud have iarenfarmation atout the decivians baing made in Wasninaton. U 1 1! vOU have the acts about the vores cast oy
your exe\..eo Representative, then you will be better able to judge his perfermance. "Consent ;f the aovrrned’ 1s a meaningful principle only when the
cenuie dre informaa. | hooe vou will find Congressicnal Report (o be as tair informative. and Goetul s we tive tred 10 mase i, ;

Sincerely,
Howard Phillips, Prasicent
The Conservative Cauc,xs FHegearch Anaivsis. and :Jucanon Found 2o

n An;lvm_, and Education Founzation. Wa

Jcseeh Fisher HOW DCES YOUQ
e A CONGKE:-JM\I
10th District—Virginia VOTE?

\VOTED|VOTED
THE ISSUE YES | NO |y

APRIL-JUNE, 1978

DID
NOT
CTC

Shall Congress Control Grass
Roots Lobbying?

e

Sinall Alaskan Land Use ce
Restricted?

Pty

Shall Communist Hunaary be a
“Most-Favored-Nation™?

e e

rasn

Snall Gun Control Funds be
Festored?

PP L Vit

- Sihall the Federal Government 2ail
Cut Mew York City?

JUSTE TP gy OIS

Snall Quotas e Prohibited?

Enall Cengress Prohibit Lekbying
(oY Pcverty Lawvers?




Shall Congress Control Grass Boots Lobbying?

({‘11 26, 1978. by a vote of 259 “Yes™ t “No”, the House of Representatives
passed H.R. 8494 which regulates lobbying activifles, Roll Call #257.

YES NO

Rep. Gecrge Danielson (D-CA} states that this  This hill imposes civil and criminal pena

bill **does not prohibit lobbving . . .”" It requires  technical reporting violations. It would have o
lobbyists *'to report and to register and to iden-  “‘chilling effect” on citizens exercising their First
tifv the:nselves as being in the business of iobby- Amendmmt naht “'to petition the Governient fur
ing, and ... to ile perodic repons as o dair 2 rearess of gnevances.” Rep. Rotert HocClon
lobbying actvites, the iunas H*eu spend and  {(R- [L_1 beiteves the hill “would deter criniza-
what thev are working on .. ."" Grass roots maill  uens from using their newsletters and other chan-
solicitarons. in pamc.xlar have crown in the lasi  nels cf intormaton to inform their memaers avour
few years. Rep. Beniamin Resenthal (D-NY) leaslagve issues.” Rep Charles Wigains 12-CA)
said. "To exclude mejor grassroots campaigns  adds that this bill, “tells us far more than we need
trom coverage under this bill is, in r2ality, to nul-  to know [t comp;ls ‘he lisciosure of in nan.
lify the purposes for which this bill is intend-d.” forces it out against the wishes of its poss«sicrs for

no ascertainable public purpose known 10 me.”

it

A

Shail Alaskan Land Use be Resiricied?

On May 19, 1978. by a vote of 277 ‘“Yes” to 31 “No”, the House of Representatives
passed H.R. 39, to designate lands in the State of Alaska as units of the National Park.
National Wildlife Refuge, National Wild and Scenic Rivers, and National Wilderness
System, Roll Call #340.

Estimated 5 year costs are between $607-630 million.

YES NO
Rep. Momis Udall (D-ARLZ) said. ... this will This bill provides for a Federal governmen:
indeed be the land and wildlife conservation lock-up of an area of Alaskan land jreater in v
vote of the century.” He goes on to say, . .. than the state of California. In additon. it pro-
there are no more opportunities after this ... vides for government control of the vest miriv:.!
have we forgotten the lessons of Appalachia. the and fuel resources of the state. Government e
devas\a.ed landscapes, the 50,000 miles of once  created an energy crisis and by this bill w1l {m
pristire nvers now rendered useless?” The oniv ther fnerere waith the unlizasen of Al !
way we can preserve this unique area of fieics, now esumated at a producdon potetiit -
America is to have the Federal government hold  2-3'2 million barrels a day. Rep. Eidon Runld
it in trust for the nation as a top environmental  (R-ARIZ) has likened the situaticn to

' Federal policvman wrenching contzei of 3 €t

from s citzens.”

3
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md-«w RGN - ena : Iy
— T zll Cemmunist Hungary ke a “Most-Favored-Nation™?
e i - On Mav 22, 1978, by a vote of 209 *“Yos™ to 173 “No"”, the House of Representatives
passed H. Con. Res. 535 to extend “mmost-favored-nation” trade status to Hungary. oil
Call #248.
YES NO
Rop. Hil Frenzel (R-MN) said, "To deny Hun-  Rep. John Ashbreok (R-OH) emphasized, &
qary the mos: favored-nation orcolumn i status  Communist nation is little mor2 nan an
would simply be to force it back within the War- cupled countmy, wita few of the bas: ;
saw P wathin the Russian bloc, ana within the counrry should heve to achieve
Soviet spiwere of influence. status. - Recewing most-lavored
status means hat 2 couniry wiil pu
less antf on the goods it expers
States

€hzati Gun Contrel Funds be Restored?

On June 7. 1973, by a vote of 80 “Yes™ to 314 “No”, the House of Representatives
rejected the McClory Amendment to H.R. 12930 to restore an appropriation to the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms {BATFE) of $3.2 million: and to allow those
funds to he used to implement the BATF regulations which were published on March 21,
1978. Roil Call #425.

NO

This S 8 m:'.:;cn ioprogn ‘r< v
oponsed reguianons 1o estavish acon
wERPEnsL - thel B0 feE;

Y frEGe (hems b

By go 'T"'JU“."

>ss nas refused o ! c::l.:v . 3
el
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S the Federal Government Badil Out New York City?
Yy

- o . P ——

On June 8. 1978, by avote of 247 **Yes' to 155 “No ™, the House of Representatives passed
H.R. 12426 to authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to provide financial assistance of up
to $2 billion to the city of New York, Roll Cail #432.

Cost per tax-paying household is $29.41.

YES

Rep BiliGrean | Bt

SR RS AW R TR : s
provided to New York Sp-Gep mea-
sure to heip the city avert bankruptey . . and did
not address the it s lona term tinencial needs
Thea time has come for action thatingead will help
10 rasicre the citvito @cgnomic heaith,| [Me adds,
“Theimpactot a New ‘tork Citv banrrunicy would
be feit botn tnroughout the Naton and throughiout
the world.”

L WESES

NO

T ST L 1
(- 455 |- S0 BN )

1 TUBNVALE

SRt Heancinl affangincrdar. Atthisii
Yors Ciy pavs s averade anv empioy

and some salaries “frosen’” dunng the ;
have increaved as much 2s 19.9%. Rep, Ci
Gragslay (B-lowa] atates the C1y 15 50
Devond s means, and wiil not come 1o

" Rep. Mickey Edwards (K-
that peopis thiougheut the counmy L.
support ther own cities. They should not
supnont Meow York Ciiy too.”

Kig ro N
s reaniy

Sihall Quotzas be Prohibited?

OndJune 13, 1978, byavote of 232"Yes' to 177 “No'', the House of Representatives ayreed
to the Walker Amendment to H.R. 12929 that prohibits the use of appropriated fuands to
issue orenforce any numerical requireinentrelated to race. creed, color, national origin, or
sex, with respect to hiring, promotion, and admissions policies within the Departments of
Labor and HEW, Roll Call #443.

YES

Federal agencies should not use quotas. Rep.
Robert Walker (R-PA) said this amendment ‘iz an
effort to assure continuance of those things we
have alwaus reoneded s beovt within cur Society,
nameiy: treatment of indwviduals as equai unaer
law . . . quotas are, by definition, discriminatory.”

Goverrzient enforced timaables and ¢
necessar; according to Rep. Parren Mi
MD), "because thereis a tendency, a wiilingie -,

oonthe nartofwintr cmrieaes

tas e
wil i
[EIRIGENEY
white poo -Weare notgomijio oreas i
unless we have some spec:fic goais.

Chall Congress Prohibit Lotbying by Poverty Lawyers?

On June 14, 1978, by a vote of 264 “Yes” to 131 “No”, the House of Representatives
aacpred the Moorhead Amendment to H.R. 12934 {0 prohibit lonbying by Federnl Lequ!
Services lawyers, Roil Cali #153.

YES
This amendment states
Comre:

NO
This wmerdment will ingi
Corprrazen rom ncoying |
13 10 aid the poor. Whyran't o

;ECT these Danenits as wail os

that the Legal Services
2ion cennot uge appropaated funds for
“publicity or proprganda purposes desianed o

laweers b
them

gisianon pending betore State

N . P

wres as well as the Congress 7 Rep. Carlos
sorhead (R CA) as:soms that his constituents
Sonect o theit smorcy being dsed

to urge the aqslature 10 taRe @ Course ot acnon

i
with which thev do rot agron)”

support or dereat ley

Shail Fsod Stamp Funds be Cut?

Cn Junse 22, 1978, by a vote of 189 “Yes” to 201 “No”. the House of Represenatives
rejected the Symrms Amendment to H.R. {3128 to reduce the appropriarion for e Food
Stamp Program by 5290 million, Roll cail ~452,

Toutal cost for the Food Stamp Program for Ficcal Year 1979 will be $84.99 per tax-paving
housenold,

YES
Wi

SERILNE
Soeenail o the
LlesTo raad

B e e T L IS EENNEMPI-SYWPEN ST AR




I MM ROV ItMme v NON-PRCFIT CRG
7777 Leesburg Pike = U.S. POSTAGE
Falls Church. Virginia 22043 ﬁ. Q B

© . A Non-Protit, Non-Partisan WALDORF, MD
Educational Newsletter PERMIT No. 57

ROLL:

Your life is vitally affected by the decisions which Con-
gress makes about education, taxes, weifare, crime, abor-
cn, defsnse, and oiner signinicant issues. You need to te
we!l informed, if you want to be an effective citizen—in a
position to speak up for your rights and self-interest.
The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and
Education Foundation (TCCRAEF) distributes an excellent
onthly putlicatlion—nNlcnthly Rell Cali——wvhich lists every
issue vote in the U.S. House of Representatives for thc
month reported—with the stand of every Congressman on
ezch of the votes.
A Sommary of Ro Cal vores . Menth'y Roll Call is a wonderiul e;ﬂucati_onal tqol fcr
In the ‘ | students, adults who take their citizenship duties sericusly,
- o o reemtathes and pecple who are merely curicus about how their Con-
RS | gressman is voting.
P R : All contributors of S28 ormoere to TCCRAEF " wilirec s' Vi3
L_/ e ;| Monthly Roll Call each month for one year. Shouldn't you
' receiving this?

Ay e *Contnbutions to TCCRAEF .are tax-deductinia ty the doncr.

:Jmmmmmmmmmummmmm‘mm:nmmmmwmmm:amcnm:ammmmmmmi:_a.-.:::::a:-i:a::|
] MEMBERSHIP ACCEPTANCE FORM
[T Ves, | am pleased to apply for nominaticn 10 mampo=rsnin in Name

The Conservetive Caucus Research. Analysis. and Educaticn

; Street Addiess . ..
Feundation. -

City I e Tip .

cheuse the follcwing kind of membership (plrase check ap-

ropriale DOX DeIGW): TCCRALF has beendaterrmuined by ing intemal Kovenue Sericy

o
=X

Natonal Conservatve Advisory Council to be a section 201 (¢)id) aoraanizaton, axem

Income Tax. TCCRAEF iy ecceoyd Y
and Cornoratans n any Ymoeunt ana 2l aonatons are ted
by ttie denor.

Consersatve Zusiness Advisory Council

Patron

—_— O

— PN O O O
SRSRe

= P R
DD 03

Sustaining Memuoer

[ex

Checks should be made cevable:o TCCRAEF and fcrwardealts

Subscnbing Member

<O o
o)
S

Associate Member The Canservatve Caucus
Cther | esearch. Anelysls, and Educcdon Foundaton, Inc.

L l[l[AH‘H‘.

————
ane

cacpiire Gl (=i L e
Al conufoutors of 925 ot mare wil ceceve compiimentary copies of | L1 S e S
Menthi #Hoi Cuil Fais Churen, VA 22043
Jm::mmmmm::J::mmammmr.::maammmmmmummmuadmmmmmmmmmmram.l
Matenal from NS recen imay Le raprocucey alnCul SHor Cermission. &3 \,r: 35 RIS GIVeN 10 tre Conuarvalve SALtUs FResenrch Anaiys s, arg
Evucaticn Feuncaton, susisrers of CONGHESSICNAL REFORT

THIS REPOART IS PAID FCR BY ‘/Ol.UNTkRY PRIVATE CONTRIZUTIONS ( [ )

LabldbSe it S 0 gl sl wIl .
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2 5L TEDBY T THE CONSERVATIVE CAUCUS RESEARCH, ANALYS!S & EDUCATION FOUNDATIO

OesrCiien:
This newsigtier is broucht (o you as a pubtlic service by TCCRAEF —The Cons2rvative Cucus Hesenion, Analvsis, and EZ2ucation Foundaticn 2
3 wew uvery Amencan shouid nave mere iIniormation aboul the deaisions baing macda in Wasniington, O. t, .! you have the racts about the votes cast by
. ‘f"" Aenracaptatva, then you wiil be better able to wedge his periormanca. "Consent of the navernas ' 1s a meamingful orninciple only when the
2 in.onmea. 1 nope you will tind Congressional Repcrt o Ge as fair intarmative, and useit a3 ~€ Nave tnea to maxe it.

Sincerely,
Howara Eaillips, Presicent
The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and Ecucation Foundation

HOW DCES Yf‘b?
CONGRESSMAN
VCT=?
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Should U.N. Ambassador Andrew
Yeung continue in office?

Shall private employers be requirad
tc provide pregnancy gay”?

Josepn L. risner
10th District—Virginia
JULY-SEPTEMBER, 1978

Shall U.S. aid for communist
Vietnam, Cambcedia, Lacs, and
Ucanda te barred?

Shall Cefense Department funding
of abortion be stopped?

Snall there be a cne-third r
of U.B. income taes?

IMNEITE
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uld U.N. Ambassador Andr, ,iYoung Continue in Office?

July 13, by a vote of 293 “Yes” to 32 "N

Wright motion to table H. Res. 1267, to impeach Andrew Young, U.S. Ambassador to the

U.N. Roll Call #539.
YES
The impeachment moton should be tabied. An-
drew Young's frankness helps Amenca with the
Th.m Worid. Rep. Fortney Stark (D-CA) com-
“Andraw Yaung ior an nenesns shar jhie
¢ ange the othar hody could well |
There are; indead paiiteel pnsanirs in the Unitas
Siates—in the iiteral s=nse, s with the Wl.r‘mv on
Ten .. . and other mmenty voutis who wiil ¢ i
il Because we nave talea polincetly 0 pmwu:
tham with the opportunines that they nded s
educanon and jots and heaitn.™

]

T

House of Representatives agreed to the

NO
Andrew Young should he removed from oifc
a nauon of 220 miilion. surely there is s
whno can be a berter sookesman for Am
cording to Rep. Lary MeDaonald i02-
Losaador Young cannet recognize in
Letgen representanve governms.:
ONe Pty totalitanan dictatarsi D
Hn by systematic programs of sate oo,
uniit to hold the cost to wi
d " Rao. McDoneid seys
4 has violated his oath o upna
witunon L L by his conunuing ac
ing the destruction of Wastern civilizas
dermining the foreign policy of this counm ™

all Private Empicyers B2 nﬂqunﬂ“c to Frovide Pregnancy Pay?

On Jduly 18, 1978, by a vote of 376 “Yes' to 43 *'No'', the House of Representatives passed
H.R. 6075, amended. to amend Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to require that
employers pav femeale workers for inaternicy leave, Roll Call #563.

YES

We must end sex discrimination in empiovment
Why should women lose mncome dunng preg-
nancy? According to Rep. Augustus Hawkins
(D- CA;. “Because many of the disadvantages im-
posed on women are precicartea upen their capac-
itv to tecome pregnant, genuine equainy in ihe
Amencan iabor force 15 no more than an tilusion as
long as emplcyers remain free to make pregnancy
the basis of unfavorable treatment of working

women,

NO
Why should employers be 'equlrec, by law 1o pay
any empioyee who is not workin } ha
sraplovee1s amale orafemale? P N
disaoility. If women choose to become pr.
they should not expect to have 'Lur qf
sursidized by the business for whict

© government, or by the consu i
discourage emplovers from hinng vounag weir
fcr rear thev m ght be‘come pr’“nan(, Reg
Galdieaar, e (R-CR) hes atated i

. agamnst further, unwarrantea rec

erce in what should be a wegonac itern
‘azer and management.”

Aid For Commurist Vietham, Cambodia. Lzos, and Uganda be Barred?

On August 3, 19738, by a vote of 148 “Yes to 203 "No'", the House of Represeniatives

rejected the Young (Florida) Amendment to H.R. 12931, Foreign Assistance Apnrorn
tions. FY79, to prohibit the use of {unds to provide indirect aid to Uganda. Cambodia. Lacs.
of the Socialist Hepublic of Vietnam. Roil Cull 2645,

Total cost tor H.R. 12931 is $108.09 per taxpaying household.

YES
5. aspavers should not be required o
directiv or indirecdy, brutal Commu
stuch as those m Viemam, Lao: and
It's our money. Wo shouid keep ¥
seing o our 2nemies M the Internanonal Mone
tary Fund or World 2ank deesn't ike our terms
/ t take our money. All of thise coun-

:hv:.u\‘.m"s fat thetr Gwn

NAVE (G aCoounany or nur mu;mg, in @ca
the Laoian Government rotuses even to o
[SORENIA

I3
()

NS, We must atide by Lhc"' rlgs

toninars, and a staler
d Chey (D-WIS) helioves
ay 1s notwhether or notwe like iaos
invhocdiy elie. The ent s
r ol we Want (o cont
EE \.:-_”‘ﬂlp N 2CONOMIC te:ms

we ailow nonnca ,un.‘
iy an eosnomic

UReration.

i e @ e it .

Shell Cefense Department Funcing of Abortion be Stegs:d?

On Avcust 9. 19738, by 2 vote of 2206 "Yes”

to 163 “No". the House of ;\'epwﬁr_-m.;'ixw,

adopred the Dornan Amendment to (i 8. 12823, Department of Defense Appr prIaLIen,
FY79. to prohilnt che trse o1t DOD {funds to pav tor abortions except wnere the [if
morther would be in danger if the baby were carried to term. idoil Call =664

YES

TrR N W AT
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U0 TeLTut peoDi2
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Il There Be a One-Third Recggtion of U.S. Income Taxes?

Auqust 10, 1978, by a vote of 177 “Yes' 210 “No"”, the House of Representatives
defeated a motion to include the Kemp-Roth Amendment to provide a 33% across-the-
board cut In individual income taxes, phased in over 3 years in H.R. 13511. Roll Call #6381,

YES NO

A tax rate reducton of $22 billion in 1979, $44 According to Rep. Charles Vanik (D-OH). “The
biliion in 1980, and Too billion in 1981 is neecded  Kemp-Roth plan for the gradual dissalution of i
N poWwer to e s consumers sad ECIvemmentisithe mastiey BeroUs L
producers. and to suimulate the eco G T b sk it proviges exciu SRRt
averige family ot four earmima )1..3 OC0 per vear 0 Foderal taxation —ne reductcn o f
ouid have their taves cut by 3520 aruncer  penditures and no compensating
Kemp-Roth. A fanly earning .;4().(}00 would save  sources of rov kL Rc’p Jarnes WV
2,000 i @axes annualiv, This plan provicas cuis :
ior every category of @xpayer, win (he cremtest  capar S that w2 can cut therr
nercenage of reief _';omg to tamilies at the iower  caiiv .md .mo reduce the deicit, and raduce if
enq of the income scale. According o Rep. Nor- Gun, and sull have 2impie money tor ail
man Lent (R-NY), this pl.m would encourage eco-  thiey want from their Govemment . . \
nomic growth and create mcenaves ... as vach  dous niot add up.” Kemp-Roth discriminates
doilar freed from the tax cellector qoes to work in - agn.t the poer. by returning larce sums to
the economy.” nmuddle-ciass and upper income citizens.

Snail EXRA Reatification Dezdline Be Extended?
On August 15, 1978, by a vote of 233 “Yes” to 189 “No”, the House of Representatives

passed H.J. Res. 638. extending the deadline for the ratification of the Equal Richts
Amendment by 3 years and 3 months. Roll Call #705.

YES NO

According to Rep. Robert Drinan (D-MASS), "We  H.J. Res. 208 which launched the propos.d b rqu ,l

cannot conclude that there is anvthing sacred  Rights Amendment on March 22,1972 .t !

atout the arbirary 7-year limit. .. Seven wearsis it * | snail be valid w all intents and pu o

too short a penud for a fair and comprehens\vo part of the Constituhon when ratified b',- t}u Jorn

hoP"ng and itis entirely within the authonty Of this  latures of three fourths ot the several Stat-r, wathng
:h o more reasonabis ¢ WL ears rom the date of its sub s

duan Puahen DAVA) said, T Congiess siouid C.mgrem T hep. Priiip Crane (Rl arg

self whetheritwould hav 2seta 7-yearimitin “Anv retrcactive change i the time fra:
16972 i it nad een aware of the cendifions which  the desired result has not zeen achieve
exist todav” the solemn spint with which anu conse
amendment shicuid te approached "

oL H P Lan) ~

Shall Unionizztion cf the Mil : sanned ?

On seprember 26, 10758 buavoiz of 325 “Vas " 10 12 “"Ne”, the Fouse of Repr: s=iratives
passed 8. 271 to amend Chapzer 49 of Title 10, L.ntcu States Code, to prohitit unien
organizaiion and union membership in the Armed Forces. Roil Call £332.

YES NO
o G Vo Montcomeny S
“Discinine i he nds Spensa
v orerations . doesn't !Jku MUCH MAgINa- an worser Lastuear oo
1t reahize what the consequenc s wotnd bt
HNION wWere 1) roguire o Ve N e
1D 28sauit M W ReIneT 10 assault

Shell Forced Busing ke Sicpped”

On September 26, 1978, by avoete of 2803 “Yes™ to 133 “"No"', the House of Represeniarnites
passed e Collins (Texas) Amendment to H.R 1200T, Departinent of Justice -\ur:r'\nr:¢-
tions. Y79, tharproaibits the use o Repartment oi dustice funds to bning act:on 1o«
directly oraindirecilv the busing oi anv student to aschool other than the school near
student’s hiome. excant for a sturdenr reourring svecial education as a resuiz of being
mentaliv or phusically handicapped. Koil Cail #3357

ES NO

i
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Your life s v tql!y aff ctm, by ’ht, decxsmns wh|cn C(,n(‘rc% makes atout ecucation,
~laxes. welfnre. crime, aberticn, defense. and other S|gnmcant issues. You needto te well
informed. itveuwantio ce an effecuve citizen—in a position to speak up feryour rights and
t:ﬁelf -interest.
* You have seen for yourself that Congressicnal Report is a factual, informative
pAReNSietieniiat aroviges yaulwithia
issues and 2 oo analy iy of what that vote means
==~ This issue of Congressional Report is brougnt to you through the gererosity of a
civic-minded group or incividual interested in making sure that you and other concerned
' Qitizens have .‘u facts acout what your Congressman is doing.
Papor 2AC proguction cs:s nave increzsed bv more than 25 per cent curing t
Tyear, making it increll clv difiicult for us to make ends reet. If contrinution
increass s i fmotlrcesis:if ‘\.:’1 Un Nessssan
Csoer
. Weithink Conoresaitinal Ray 158 areelidea, and that itisitelaing an ;m.ms;*iiy
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Tha Conservative Caucus Research,

Analysis, and Education Foundation is 3

nen-orofit, non-partisan, tax deductible
orgamzation working to prenare

CaQ My disseminiaie atth 2
consatuency levet irformaticn
concerning the Faderal ogerations

and poiicics authorized ana

,,rnpumo by mamizers ot Congrass.

|
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e alalt

CCHAEFR also puolisnes
Ol 2r ING PRCCICAls:
SENATE REFCART
Cne euition of Senare P.enon‘ IS pub-
ished quarterly for each of the tifty
states. You ceot a c e cklist of How
aur two Seriaters votad on the most
mu,r?ortar‘.t roll cails c¢f the pericd, to-
cather with the presantation of arGu-
MEents 816 and con on eacn 1ssue.
S ,‘PC’“"’IPNON—%H per vaar, 4
1SS s Your State Edition. S100 per
year. ¢ issues/All 3 State Eaiticrs.
ViONTHLY RCLL CALL

Thiz zombrehensive,

Ak ShES]

asy to read
publicaton lists every signlﬁcant vote
inthe U.S. House of Representatives
far the month reported, with the stand
ofevery Ccngressmancn eachof the
votes, the date and number of each
vele, and a brief explanation of the
main question at issue on every roll
caid. SUBSCRIFTION—523 pur
vear 12ssies;
SENATE ROLL CALL
A companion puplication to Morithly
Reil Call, Senaie Roll Call 1s pub-
ishead twice yearly, andreports evear,
U S. Senate reil call vota duninn
six month perica c vered, toge
winine sosition of sach Senalor,
fr} :‘ NEmanc 1
UBSCRIPTION-~323
A1 '3 i auPa

ESSICNAL 1SS

Checxs snculd be
e

TCERAEER;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
WASHING TON . D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. E. Scott Royce
1236 South Taylor Street, Apartment A
Arlington, Virginia 22204

Re: MUR 941
Dear Mr. Royce:

After consideration of those matters set out in
your complaint, dated April 4, 1979, the Commission has
determined there is no reason to believe that the
Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and Education
Foundation, Incorporated, violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as alleged. Accordingly, the file in
this matter has been closed. A copy of our analysis
of the case is attached.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Attachm ent 5k




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREETNW
WASHING TON D C L 20403

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Howard Phillips, President

The Conservative Caucus Research,
Analysis, and Education Foundation, Inc.

7777 Leesburqg Pike, Suite 315

Falls Church, Vvirginia 22043

Re: MUR 941
Dear Mr. Phillips:

In a complaint dated April 4, 1979, it was
alleged that the Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
and Education Foundation, Incorporated, had violated
Sections 434 (e) and 441d of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq. After
considering the matters set out in the complaint, the
Commission determined there was no reason to believe that
the Foundation violated the Act as alleged.

Copies of the complaint, and of our analysis of
the case, are attached.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

AttachmenT 3
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1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 6, 197¢

E. Scott Royce

1236 South Taylor Street
Apartment A

Arlington, Virginia 22204

Dear Mr. Royce:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of April 4, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You will
be notified as soon as the Commission determines what
action should be taken. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's pre-
liminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

S ncerely,

/%\ Zf

Wx
Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure

oL T,
N ‘s




1236 S. Taylor St., Apt. A
Arlington, ¥a; 22804 - - v
'-19;9" 2004 12 13

April 4,

Federal Election Commission 2
1325 K Street, NW 3018%7%
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Section 437g(a)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
provides that "Any person who believes a violation of this Act...has
occurred may file a complaint with the Commission."

It is my belief that The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis
& Education Foundation (hereafter referred to as "The Foundation") has
violated several sections of the FECA. Specifically, The Foundation
appears to be in violation of Sections 434(e) and 441d. Section 434(e)
provides that "Every person (other than a political committee or candi-
date) who makes contributions or independent expenditures expressly ad-
vocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in

an aggregate amount in excess of $100 during a calendar year shall file
with the Commission...a statement containing the information required..."
Section 441d provides that "any person" making "an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly advocating the election

or defeat or a clearly identified candidate through any...public poli-
tical advertising” must indicate on the advertising whether or not it
was authorized.

The case against The Foundation is somewhat similar to those the
Commission is currently pursuing against various TRIM (Tax Reform Im-
mediately) Committees. That is, without complying with the relevant
FECA provisions, The Foundation is publishing material which expressly
advocates "the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate."

The Foundation publishes a newsletter entitled "Congressional
Report", which is purportedly designed to help provide "every American
...more information about the decisions being made in Washington, D.C."
According to the brief introductory note by Foundation President Howard
Phillips on page 1 of the "Report," the publication is designed to be
“fair, informative, and useful..." In fact, however, it demonstrates a
distinct bias.

Copy in the publication provides recipients information regarding
the voting record of their representative in the U.S. House. The expo-
sition, while maintaining a semblance of fairness by outlining both pro
and con arguments on each roll-call selected for analysis, is biased both
in terms of (1) length of material provided (the argument in opposition
to The Foundation's own conservative viewpoint tends to be accorded




4/4/79 COMPLAINT
add/1

slightly less space), and (2) cartoons which appear both on page 1, where
votes per se are noted, and in the interior of the newsletter ?these con-
sistently portray The Foundation's conservative outlook on the issue
involved). The "Report" is clearly targeted by Congressional District.

The Congressman's name, photograph, and voting record appear on the initial
page of these vote-interpreting newsletters.

Nowhere in the publication is there a clear or conspicuous statement
as to whether or not the "Report" has been authorized. Nor, to the best
of my ability to determine, has The Foundation made any report to the
FEC regarding its expenditures and receipts.

According to one source, the CITIZENS' FORUM, January 1979, p. 19,
such newsletters are currently distributed in more than 30 Congressional
Districts around the nation (see Exhibit A, column 2). In addition, The
Foundation apparently distributes a similar report analyz1ng the voting
records of U.S. Senators (see Exhibits A & B). Xerox copies of two issues
of the "Congressional Report" for the 10th District of Virginia (Exhibits
C & D) are also attached. These were obtained by complainant, who is not
a member of nor contributor to The Conservative Caucus or The Foundation,
at public meetings held within the 10th District.

Copies of all original materials are in the possession of complainant,
and will be made available to the Commission upon request.

In accordance with FEC Regulations, Section 111, I state that this
complaint is not filed "on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of"
any candidate.

I may be reached by phone about this complaint either at my home
(920-3552) or my place of employment (573-7016).

I swear that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements
made in the above complaint are true.

Sincerely yours,

EEi.fESc“‘-\ e

E. Scott Royce

State of Virginia )

County of Fairfax ) 25

On this 4th day of April, 1979, E. Scott Royce
appeared before me and attested to the above.

U Notary Publlc

MY, COMMISSION EXPIRES
JANUARY 5, 1981




Country on Disaster Cours;*

Will rescue by Conservatives
come in time?... Phillips

By E. W. TUTTLE

AREA — '‘This country is on a disaster
course. Our only hope is that the message
gets out to the people in time. Conservatives
and all those forces which are opposed to the
continued growth of big government will,
hopefully do everything they can to make
sure the people get the facts " Thus spoke
Howard Phillips. National Chairman of the
Conservative Caucus, and recent Massa-
chusetts candidate for the U! S Senate as a
Democrat

‘We could have an uncontrollable infla-
tion The country is in serious danger
militarity The people are angry: their
government costs more and more and gives
them less and less (ur economy is the
vicum of more regulation and less pro-
ductivity . Congress is far more attentive to
special lobbies The people will continue to
be 1gnored until they get organized We
intend to inform them and help them to
organize for a reduction in federal govern-
ment. We should be able to do this since we
relate to people’s basic concerns.’

C.C. GROWING IN STRENGTH

Mr. Phillips stated that the Conservative
Caucus is growing in strength both nu-
merically and financially, and will make
moare and more of an impression on the
political direction of this country towards
less government and a stronger military
posture. It will work for a stronger con-
servative movement both in the state of
Massachusetts, as well as throughout the
country

“‘The Conservative Caucus will be work-
ing on strengthening its field organization,
to get good state coordinators, to be in a
position to assist on issues and in cam-
paigns. Specific areas of activity include
efforts to defeat the SALT agr to

Howard Phillips

In regard o the latter. Phillips stated,
“this is not a major threat now; Kennedy
will use it in his election bid We are
prepared to broaden the basis of popular
understanding for this which
would be a disaster. Another major effort
will be made to defeat the Panama Canal
Treaty,” which the Congress, according (o
Phillips, **has the power to defeat, if it acts
before the effective date of ratification
which occurs March 31"

FUNCTION OF
(CONSERVATIVE FOUNDATION

The Conservative Caucus also sponsors
the Conservative Foundation which has
broadened its activities significantly in the
relatively short time of its existence. The
Foundation has several publications. The
Congressional Report, started in March,
1978, provides an in depth analysis of the
performance and voting records of

fight ERA, to prevent the enactment of the
DC amendment which would, in effect,
grant statehood to Washington, DC, and to
defeat National Health Insurance legisla-
tion

Congr in 33 Congressional Districts,
including eight in Maassachusetts. The
Senate Report is a quarterly report on the
voling of U.S. Senators. 50 separate editions

Cltizens’ Forum January, 1979 Page 19

Politics

state. The first edition will appear in
January

Another publication is the Monthly Roll
Call. Every issue and the votes of all 435
Congressmen are listed A similar
publication is planned on a semi-annual
basis for the Senate, and the first edition is
scheduled for printing in February In
addition. the Foundation publishes a
Congressional Issues Year Book. which
serves ‘as a handy guide to the 34 most
important issues considered by the 95th
Congress and the voting records of all
members  This book is @iven out as a
premium te all members It will be made
available for wide-spread distribution

CONSERVATIVE LEADERSHIP
SCHOOL STARTS JAN. U

Another activity for which &Phillips holds
high exptctations 1s the Conservative
Leadership School which will start at the
offices at 47 West Street, Boston. January
11. The class will run for 16 weeks and train
25 individuals, picked from all elements of
the conservative community. They will
reccive training in various areas, including
perliamentary procedure, public speaking,
/staff organization - all in all & com-
prehensive overview of personal par-
ticipation in the political process. First
speakers include Paul Weyrich. head of the
Committee for the Survival of a Free
Congress and Warren Richardson on lob-
bying

The Caucus is also worhing with the
American Legal Advocates, a public in-
terest law firm in attacking a number of
organizations. Among them are the tax-
exempt National Council of Churches which
recently sent money to help the terrorists in
Rhodesia. OSHA for its illegal harrassment
of small business and the Department of
Defense which has violated the Freedom of
Information Act. It also strongly opposes the
use of public funds for pushing the
Classification Amendment which recently
d here

are published. one for bers of each

AMERICA MOVING RIGHT

Mr. Phillips was asked to comment on
certain aspects of the American political
and social scene. Asked about the direction
of the country, he stated. 'America is
moving tothe ight. The main difficulty may
be found in the fact that they don’'t know how
their Congressmen vote. Jefferson once
stated that if the people are given the facts
(their discretion is informed) they wiil be
able to properly rule themselves. since they
will make the right decisions There 1s a
great lack of the information they need to
make the right decisions Congress is more
attuned to the special lobbies than fo the
people We made a special issue out of the
Panama Canal vote and the people were
opposed to its being given away In spite of
this. it was ratified by the Senate However,
anumber of Senators who voted for the give
awayv were defeated in the recent election,
among them Senator Mclntvre whose op
ponent Gordon Humphrey made the Canal
one of his primary issues We intend to do
everything we can, in line with Jefferson’s
belief, to ‘‘inform the people’'s discretion ™

MEDIA FALLED
IN ITS RESPONSIBILITY

As regards the political trend in
Massachusetts, Mr. Phillips said. ‘‘the
people are more conservative. They want
less spent on taxes; they want more in-
dustrial growth. Here again, the people
didn’t really get the facts. The issues were
not clearly drawn because the media failed
in its responsibility Hopefully, the people
will hold the politicians they elected ac-
countable for their promises. The peoples’
instincts are basically conservative It is
importam to challenge the liberals 1n the
area of communication, to get a wider
distribution and dissemination of the facts
so that the voters may make decisions which
run to their own and the state’s long-run best
advantage.”

PEOPLE MUST BE INFORMED
Asked where the country is presently
Please turn to Page 29
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Do your Senators
represent your views?

YOU CAN FIND OUT.

Instead of your Senators’ Washington publicity machine telling you what
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PUBLISHED BY ® THE CONSERVATIVE CAUCUS RESEARCH, ANALYSIS & EDUCATION FOUNDATION 1378 vOL 2NO 3 SEPTEMBER. 1978

Dear Citizen:

This newsletter is brought to you as a public service by TCCRAEF—The Conservative Caucus Research. Analysis, and Education Foundation. We
believe every American should have more information about the decisions being made in Washington. D.C. It you have the facts about the votes cast by
your elected Representative, then you will be better able to judge his performance. “Consent of the governed" is a meaningful principle only when the
people are informed. | hope you will find Congressional Report to be as tair, informative. and useful as we have tried to make it.

Sincerely.
Howard Phillips. President
The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and Education Foundation

HOW DOES YOUR
CONGRESSMAN
VOITE?

DID

VOTED|VOTED| Not
THE ISSUE YES | NO |yoTE

Shall Congress Control Grass
Roots Lobbying?

Shall Alaskan Land Use be
Restricted?

Joseph Fisher
10th District—Virginia
APRIL-JUNE, 1978

Shall Communist Hungary be a
‘“Most-Favored-Nation’’?

Shall Gun Control Funds be
Restored?

Shall the Federal Government Bail
Out New York City?

Shall Quotas be Prohibited?

Shall Congress Prohibit Lobbying
by Poverty Lawyers?

Shall Food Stamp Funds be Cut?

SEE INSIDE FOR ARGUMENTS PRO AND CON IEEEEEER)




ShalLCongress Control Grass R
6, 1978, by a vote of 259 ‘‘Yes’ to 14

On A

8 Lobbying?

", the House of Representatives

passed H.R. 8494 which regulates lobbying activities, Roll Call #257.

YES

Rep. George Danielson (D-CA) states that this
bill “does not prohibit lobbying . . ." It requires
lobbyists *“‘to report and to register and to iden-
tify themselves as being in the business of lobby-
ing, and . . . to file periodic reports as to their
lobbying activities, the funds they spend and
what they are working on . . ."" Grass roots mail
solicitations, in particular, have grown in the last
few years. Rep. Benjamin Rosenthal (D-NY)
said, "“To exclude major grassroots campaigns
from coverage under this bill is, in reality, to nul-
lify the purposes for which this bill is intended."

NO

This bill imposes civil and criminal penalties for
technical reporting violations. It would have a
“chilling effect” on citizens exercising their First
Amendment right “'to petition the Government for
the redress of grievances.” Rep. Robert McClory
(R-ILL) believes the bill “would deter organiza-
tions from using their newsletters and other chan-
nels of information to inform their members about
legislative issues.”” Rep. Charles Wiggins (R-CA)
adds that this bill, *‘tells us far more than we need
to know. It compels the disclosure of information,
forces it out against the wishes of its possessors for
no ascertainable public purpose known to me."

Shall Alaskan Land Use be Restricted?

On May 19, 1978, by a vote of 277 ‘“Yes” to 31 “No”, the House of Representatives
passed H.R. 39, to designate lands in the State of Alaska as units of the National Park,
National Wildlife Refuge, National Wild and Scenic Rivers, and National Wildemmess

System, Roll Call #340.

Estimated 5 year costs are between $607-630 million.

YES

Rep. Morris Udall (D-ARIZ) said, ™. .. this will
indeed be the land and wildlife conservation
vote of the century.”” He goes on to say, . ..
there are no more opportunities after this . ..
have we forgotten the lessons of Appalachia, the
devastated landscapes, the 50,000 miles of once
pristine rivers now rendered useless?”’ The only
way we can preserve this unique area of
America is to have the Federal government hold
it in trust for the nation as a top environmental
priority. "’

NO

This bill provides for a Federal government
lock-up of an area of Alaskan land greater in size
than the state of California. In addition. it pro-
vides for government control of the vast mineral
and fuel resources of the state. Government has
created an energy crisis and by this bill will fur-
ther interfere with the utilization of Alaska’s oil
fields. now estimated at a production potential of
2-3%2 million barrels a day. Rep. Eldon Rudd
(R-ARIZ) has likened the situation to ™. .. a
Federal policeman wrenching control of a state
from its citizens.”

Shall Communist Hungary be a ‘‘Most-Favored-Nation”’?

On May 22, 1978, by a vote of 209 “Yes” to 173 “No”, the House of Representatives
passed H. Con. Res. 555 to extend ‘‘most-favored-nation’ trade status to Hungary, Roll

Call #348.

YES

Rep. Bill Frenzel (R-MN) said, ‘To deny Hun-
gary the most-favored-nation or column 1 status
would simply be to force it back within the War-
saw Pact. within the Russian bloc. and within the
Soviet sphere of influence.

NO

Rep. John Ashbrook (R-OH) emphasized. "This
Communist nation is little more than an oc-
cupied country, with few of the basic freedoms a
country should have to achieve this special
status.” Receiving most-favored-nation trade
status means that a country will pay about 50%
less tanff on the goods it exports to the United
States.

Shall Gun Control Funds be Restored?

On June 7. 1978, by a vote of 80 ‘‘Yes” to 314 “No"”, the House of Representatives
rejected the McClory Amendment to H.R. 12930 to restore an appropriation to the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms (BATF) of $4.2 million; and to allow those
funds to be used to implement the BATF regulations which were published on March 21,

1978, Roll Call #425.

YES

Rep. Robert McClory (R-ILL), urging restoration
of the funds. said the proposed regulations
would aid BATF in tracing weapons. “They do
trace them now. ard they can trace them, but
with their present primitive system it takes a lot
of tme and it limits their investigative and law
enforcement capacities.

NO

This $4.2 million appropriation was to be used
to establish a computerized gun registration sys-
tem by BATF. Rep. Ronald Marlenee {R-MT)
says. ‘Federal registration of firearms is the first
step toward confiscation and cancellation of our
Constitutional right to keep and bear arms.”
Rep. Harold Volkmer (D-MO) added. "The ul-
timate issue is: Who makes the policy decisions
in this country—the proposed reguiations are an
attempt by BATF to do through regulaton what
Congress has refused to legislate.”




Shal

e Federal Government Bai‘ut New York City?

On June 8, 1978, by a vote of 247 ‘‘Yes'' to 155 “No"’,

e House of Representatives passed

H.R. 12426 to authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to provide financial assistance of up
to $2 billion to the city of New York, Roll Call #432.

Cost per tax-paying household is $29.41.

YES

Rep. Bill Green (R-NY), believes that the 1975 aid
provided to New York . . . was a stop-gap mea-
sure to help the city avert bankruptcy . . . and did
not address the city’s long term financial needs . . .
The time has come for action that instead will help
to restore the city to economic health.” He adds,
. “Theimpact of a New York City bankruptcy would
be felt both throughout the Nation and throughout
the world.”

NO

New York City asked and was granted aid in 1975
to set its financial affairs in order. At this time New
York City pays its average city employee $26.707
and some salaries “‘frozen’’ during the fiscal crisis
have increased as much as 19.9%. Rep. Charles
Grassiey (R-lowa) states, **. . . the city is still living
beyond its means, and will not come to grips with
this reality.” Rep. Mickey Edwards (R-OK), said
that people throughout the country **. . . have to
support their own cities. They should not have to
support New York City too."”

Shall Quotas be Prohibited?

On June 13, 1978, by a vote of 232 ““Yes" to 177 “No"’, the House of Representatives agreed
to the Walker Amendment to H.R. 12929 that prohibits the use of appropriated funds to
issue or enforce any numerical requirementrelated to race, creed, color, national origin, or
sex, with respect to hiring, promotion, and admissions policies within the Departments of

Labor and HEW, Roll Call #445.
YES

Federal agencies should not use quotas. Rep.
Robert Walker (R-PA) said this amendment "is an
effort to assure continuance of those things we
have always regarded as best within our society.
namely: treatment of individuals as equal under
law . . . quotas are, by definition, discriminatory.™

NO

Government enforced timetables and quotas are
necessary according to Rep. Parren Mitchell (D-
MD). “'because there is a tendency. a willingness.
and a desire on the part of white emplovers to hire
white people . . . We are not going to break that up
unless we have some specific goals.™

Shall Congress Prohibit Lobbying by Poverty Lawyers?

On June 14, 1978, by a vote of 264 ‘‘Yes” to 131 “No”, the House of Representatives
adopted the Moorhead Amendment to H.R. 12934 to prohibit lobbying by Federal Legal

Services lawyers, Roll Call #453.
YES

This amendment states that the Legal Services
Corporation cannot use appropriated funds for
“'publicity or propaganda purposes designed to
support or defeat legislation pending before State
legislatures as well as the Congress.”” Rep. Carlos
Moorhead (R-CA) asserts that his constituents
.. object to their Federal tax money being used
to urge the legislature to take a course of action
with which they do not agree.”

NO

This amendment will inhibit the Legal Services
Corporation from lobbying for special welfare and
social benefits to aid the poor. Why can t poverty
lawvers lobby for these benefits as well as sue for
them?

Shall Food Stamp Funds be Cut?

On June 22, 1978, by a vote of 189 “Yes” to 201 “No”, the House of Representatives
rejected the Symms Amendment to H.R. 13125 to reduce the appropriation for the Food
Stamp Program by $290 million, Roll call #482.

Total cost for the Food Stamp Program for Fiscal Year 1979 will be $84.99 per tax-paying

household.
YES

Why should the truckdriver whose wife teaches
school to make ends meet be required to under-
write food stamp purchases of affluent college stu-
dent? Rep. Steve Symms (R-ID) stated that. ""A
June 13. 1978 GAO [General Accounting Office]
report showed that the Federal Government is
losing over half a million dollars annually in the
food stamp program because of over-issued bene-
fits . . the amendment only cuts one-half of the
GAO estimated amount of money lost to fraud.”

NO

Rep. Fredenck Richmond (D-NY) believes
“we shouid not cut the program now before it
even gets started . . The predictions already are
that the money we are appropriating today is the
bare bones amount needed to see us through this
time of rising prces.”
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Your life is vitally affected by the decisions which Con-
gress makes about education, taxes, welfare, crime, abor-
tion, defense, and other significant issues. You need to be
well informed, if you want to be an effective citizen—in a
position to speak up for your rights and self-interest.

The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and
Education Foundation (TCCRAEF) distributes an excellent
monthly publication—Monthly Roll Call—which lists every
issue vote in the U.S. House of Representatives for the
month reported—with the stand of every Congressman on
each of the votes.

Monthly Roll Call is a wonderful educational tool for
students, adults who take their citizenship duties seriously,
and people who are merely curious about how their Con-
gressman is voting.

All contributors of $25 or more to TCCRAEF* will receive
Monthly Roll Call each month for one year. Shouldn’t you be
receiving this?

“Contributions to TCCRAEF are tax-deductible by the donor.
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(O Nationai Conservative Advisory Council
O Conservative Business Advisory Council
O Patron

("] Sustaining Member

"] Subscribing Member

] Associate Member
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All contributors of $25 or more will receive complimentary copies of
Monthiy Roil Call.
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to be a section 501 (c)3) organization, exempt from Federal
Income Tax. TCCRAEF may accept donations from individuals
and corporations in any amount and all donations are deductible
by the donor.
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The Conservative Caucus

Research. Analysis, and Education Foundation. Inc.
7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite #315

Falls Church, VA 22043
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Material from this report may be reproduced without prior permission, as long as credit is given to the Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and
Education Foundation, publishers of CONGRESSIONAL REPORT.
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Dear Citizen:

This newsletter is brought 10 you as a public service by TCCRAEF—The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and Education Foundation. We
believe every American should have more information about the decisions being made in Washington, D.C. If you have the facts about the votes cast by
your elected Representative, then you will be better able to judge his performance. “Consent of the governed” is a meaningful principle only when the
people are informed. | hope you will find Congressional Report 10 be as fair. informative, and useful as we have tried to make it.

Sincerely,
Howard Phillips, President
The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis, and Education Foundation

HOW DOES YOUR

Joseph L. Fisher CONGRESSMAN
10th District—Virginia VOTE?

JULY-SEPTEMBER, 1978

VOTED [VOTED| oy

THE ISSUE YES | NO |yoTE

Should U.N. Ambassador Andrew
Young continue in office?

Shall private employers be required
to provide pregnancy pay?

Shall U.S. aid for communist
Vietnam, Cambodia, Laos, and
Uganda be barred?

Shall Defense Department funding
of abortion be stopped?

‘| Shall there be a one-third reduction
of U.S. income taxes?

Shall ERA ratification deadline be
extended?

Shall unionization of the military be
banned?

> e Shall forced busing be stopped? x

SEE INSIDE FOR ARGUMENTS PRO AND CON )



- Shgald U.N. Ambassador Andre ung Continue in Office?

uly 13, by a vote of 293 “‘Yes” to 82 “No", thHouse of Representatives agreed to the
Wright motion to table H. Res. 1267, to impeach Andrew Young, U.S. Ambassador to the

U.N. Roll Call #539.

YES

The impeachment motion should be tabled. An-
drew Young's frankness helps America with the
Third World. Rep. Fortney Stark (D-CA) com-
mended "‘Andrew Young for an honesty that this
House and the other body could well emulate.
There are, indeed political prisoners in the United
States—in the literal sense, as with the Wilmington
Ten . . . and other minonty youths who will go to
jail because we have failed politically to provide
them with the opportunities that they need for
education and jobs and health."”

NO

Andrew Young should be removed from office. In
a nation of 220 million, surely there is someone
who can be a better spokesman for America. Ac-
cording to Rep. Larry McDonald (D-GA). "'If Am-
bassador Young cannot recognize the differences
between representative government . . . and a
one-party totalitarian dictatorship which maintains
its position by systematic programs of state terror,
he is unfit to hold the post to which he was ap-
pointed.” Rep. McDonald says that Andrew
Young has violated his oath to uphold the Con-
stitution **. . . by his continuing activities promot-
ing the destruction of Western civilization and un-
dermining the foreign policy of this country.”

Shall Private Employers Be Required to Provide Pregnancy Pay?

On July 18, 1978, by a vote of 376 “Yes'' to 43 “No”, the House of Representatives passed
H.R. 6075. amended, to amend Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to require that

| GUARANTEED PAY |
,‘GUA \TE
PREGNANCY

employers pay female workers for maternity leave. Roll Call #563.

YES

We must end sex discrimination in employment.
Why should women lose income during preg-
nancy? According to Rep. Augustus Hawkins
{D-CA), “‘Because many of the disadvantages im-
posed on women are predicated upon their capac-
ity to become pregnant, genuine equality in the
American labor force is no more than an illusion as
long as employers remain free to make pregnancy
the basis of unfavorable treatment of working
women. "’

NO

Why should employers be required by law to pay
any employee who is not working, whether the
employee is a male or a female? Pregnancv is not a
disability. If women choose to become pregnant,
they should not expect to have their maternity
subsidized by the business for which they work, by
the government, or by the consumer. This will
discourage employers from hiring young women,
for fear they might become pregnant. Rep. Barry
Goldwater, Jr. (R-CA) has stated that he is
... against further, unwarranted Federal interfer-
ence in what should be a negotiable item between
labor and management.”

Shall U.S. Aid For Communist Vietnam, Cambodia, Laos, and Uganda be Barred?
On August 3, 1978, by a vote of 198 “Yes” to 203 “No”, the House of Representatives
rejected the Young (Florida) Amendment to H.R. 12931, Forelgn Assistance Appropria-
tions, FY79, to prohibit the use of funds to provide indirect aid to Uganda, Cambodia, Laos,

or the Socialist Republic of Vietnam. Roll Call #645.
Total cost for H.R. 12931 is $108.09 per taxpaying household.

YES
U.S. taxpayers should not be required to sub-
sidize, directly or indirectly, brutal Communist re-
gimes, such as those in Vietnam, Laos. and Cam-
bodia. It's our money. We should keep it from
going to our enemies. If the International Mone-
tary Fund or World Bank doesn't like our terms,
they needn't take our money. All of these coun-
tries have slaughtered thousands of their own
people. Rep. Robert Doman (R-CA) is “con-
vinced Adolph Hitler in today's amoral world
would be receiving muitinational bank aid.”” Rep.
C. W. Bill Young (R-FLA) recalled that we ap-
proved $5 million worth of rice for Laos and we
still have no accounting for our missing in action
the Laotian Government refuses even to dis-
cuss it.”’

NO

When we agree to participate in international or-
ganizations. we must abide by their rules [f we
always insist on our own position, other countries
will insist on theirs, and a stalemate will result. Rep.
David Obey (D-WIS) believes ‘. . . the argument
today is not whether or not we like Laos. Vietnam,
or anybody else. The argument is simply whether
or not we want to continue in a position of world
leadership, in economic terms, through the device
of international banks.” He goes on to say . . _ if
we allow political judgments to enter into what is
essentially an economic decision, we screw up the
whole operation.”

Shall Defense Department Funding of Abortion be Stopped?

On August 9, 1978, by a vote of 226 “Yes™ to 163 “No”. the House of Representatives
adopted the Dornan Amendment to H.R. 13635, Department of Defense Appropriations,
FY79, to prohibit the use of DOD funds to pay for abortions except where the life of the

mother would be in danger if the baby were carried to term. Roll Call #664.

YES
Rep. Robert Doman (R-CA) stated that. “abortion
with dollars allocated to keep our Nation strong
and our military people healthy 1s a horrendous act
| believe that we would place 2 curse on the
army of this free country if we continue to allow
20.000 military wives and dependents to have
their children killed in their wombs

NO

Rep. Elizabeth Holtzman (D-NY) saia that this
amendment “will adversely affect women in the
Armed Forces It will discourage women and
married men from entering our Armed Forces.
Therefore it will affect the security of the United
States.” As it . . will undermine our country's
ability to recruit people into our Armed Forces.”




n of U.S. Income Taxes?

On August 10, 1978, by a vote of 177 “Yes” to 240 “‘No"”, the House of Representatives
defeated a motion to include the Kemp-Roth Amendment to provide a 33% across-the-
board cut in individual income taxes, phased in over 3 years in H.R. 13511. Roli Call #684.

YES

A tax rate reduction of $22 billion in 1979, $44
billion in 1980, and $66 billion in 1981 is needed
to return power to the nation's consumers and
producers, and to stimulate the economy. The
average family of four eaming $15.000 per year
would have their taxes cut by $520 per year under
Kemp-Roth. A family earning $40.000 would save
$2,600 in taxes annually. This plan provides cuts
for every category of taxpayer, with the greatest
percentage of relief going to families at the lower
end of the income scale. According to Rep. Nor-
man Lent (R-NY), this plan would encourage eco-
nomic growth and create incentives . . . as each
dollar freed from the tax collector goes to work in
the economy.™

NO

According to Rep. Charles Vanik (D-OH), “The
Kemp-Roth plan for the gradual dissolution of the
Federal Government is the most dangerous fan-
tasy of all. It provides exciting, massive reductions
in Federal taxation—no reduction in Federal ex-
penditures and no compensating alternative
sources of revenue.”’ Rep. James Wright (D-TX)
believes that it is dishonest *'. . . to suggest to the
American people that we can cut their taxes radi-
cally and also reduce the deficit, and reduce infla-
tion. and still have ample money for all the things
they want from their Government . . It simply
does not add up.”” Kemp-Roth discriminates
against the poor, by returning large sums to
middle-class and upper income citizens.

Shall ERA Ratification Deadline Be Extended?

On August 15, 1978, by a vote of 233 “Yes” to 189 “No”, the House of Representatives
passed H.J. Res. 638, extending the deadline for the ratification of the Equal Rights
Amendment by 3 years and 3 months. Roll Call #705.

YES

According to Rep. Robert Drinan (D-MASS), *We
cannot conclude that there is anything sacred
about the arbitrary 7-year limit . . . Seven years is
too short a period for a fair and comprehensive
hearing, and it is entirely within the authority of this
House to establish a more reasonable time.” Rep.
Joseph Fisher (D-VA) said, *. . Congress should
ask itself whether it would have set a 7-year limit in
1972 if it had been aware of the conditions which
exist today.”

NO

H.J. Res. 208 which launched the proposed Equal
Rights Amendment on March 22, 1972 stated that
it *  shall be valid to all intents and purposes as
part of the Constitution when ratified by the legis-
latures of three-fourths of the several States within
seven years from the date of its submission by the
Congress.” Rep. Philip Crane (R-ILL) argued that.
“Any retroactive change in the time frame because
the desired resuit has not been achieved violates
the solemn spirit with which any constitutional
amendment should be approached ~

Shall Unionization of the Military be Banned?

On September 26, 1978, by a vote of 395 “Yes” to 12 “No"”, the House of Representatives
passed S. 274 to amend Chapter 49 of Title 10, United States Code, to prohibit union
organization and union membership in the Armed Forces. Roll Call #832.

YES

Rep. G. V. Montgomery (D-MISS) explained.
“*Discipline is the indispensable ingredient in mili-
tary operations . . . It doesn't take much imagina-
tion to realize what the consequences would be if a
military union were to require a vote on which
target to assault or whether to assault at all.”

NO

Service men should have their employment inter-
ests and demands recognized like any other Amer-
ican worker Last year the American Federation of
Government Employees changed their constitu-
tion to allow for a plan to unionize the military.

Shall Forced Busing be Stopped?

On September 26, 1978, by a vote of 235 “Yes'’ to 158 “No”. the House of Representatives
passed the Collins (Texas) Amendment to H.R. 12005, Department of Justice Appropria-
tions, FY79, that prohibits the use of Department of Justice funds to bring action to require
directly or indirectly the busing of any student to a school other than the school nearest the
student’s home, except for a student requiring special education as a result of being

mentally or physically handicapped. Roll Call #837.

YES
Rep James Collins (R-TX) states that this
amendment will prevent funds being au-
thorized for the Department of Justice to bring suit
! against any school distnct to require the transpor-
taton of a student to any schooi other than the
school which is nearest to the student’s home " He
;0es on to say that forced busing has proved
o have minimal advantages at great expense

NO

Rep Peter Rodino (D-NJ) stated, it seems to me
that would prohibit the Department of Justice from
seeking appropriate remedies in Federal Court
suits conceming unconstitutional school segrega-
tion. and | believe that we would find it impossible
to determine whether or not unconstitutional acts
did occur " There are times when the Justice De-
partmerit should be able to promote busing as a
way of assuring racial balance and educational
equality.
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